
Getac Technology Corporation 

5F.,Building A,No.209,Sec.1 Nangang.,Rd., 

Taipei City 11568, Taiwan 

Date: May 26, 2016 

Class II Permissive Change 

 

FCC ID: QYL7265NG 

 

We, Getac Technology Corporation, hereby declare that we are only and fully responsible for 

this CIIPC application of FCC ID: QYL7265NG originally granted on 12/17/2014. Now we 

would like to modify the authorized equipment for the below change(s): 

 

 Update 5G Function under New UNII rule. 

 

For detailed history of this FCC ID, please refer to the below table: 

- FCC ID Date 

Original Module ID PD97265NG 03/21/2014 

Change in Identification QYL7265NG 11/19/2014 

Class II Permissive Chang 

(in host tablet PC, model: F110) 

QYL7265NG 12/17/2014 

Class II Permissive Change of the 

Original Module ID 

(update to UNII new rule) 

PD97265NG 05/05/2016 

 

For further justification, since the testing of the original module is sufficient to this device under 

the evaluation according to KDB#996369 D01 test condition requirements, no further 

verification for the host device, product name: tablet PC, model: F110, will be performed this 

time. In addition, the radio module updated to the New UNII rule was already documented via 

CIIPC. 

 

Except for the changes mentioned above, no other modification is performed. Also, the change 

does not have any impact on the approved radio parameter such as power, frequency range, 

modulation etc. 

 

Should you have any questions or comments regarding this matter, please don’t hesitate to 

contact me. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

____________________________ 

Celina Chen / Agency Specialist 

Getac Technology Corporation 

Tel: +886-2-27857888  

Fax: +886-2-26525865 

E-mail: celina.chen@mitac-mtc.com.tw 


